NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Louisville Works ESL, Computer and Job Readiness Program

Applicant Requested Amount: $10.000
Appropriation Request Amount: $10,000

Executive Summary of Request

Funding will be used to go toward the salary of the director of the year-round English As a Second Language, Computer
and Job Readiness Program.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [JYes [HNo
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [[JYes [W No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [H] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). 1 have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

\/@{%/ M %Mu M A $10,000 07/23/2018

District # Primary SponSor Signature Amount Date

Primary Spensor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:
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' LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legai Name oprlecant Orgamzaﬁcn (,\.)Z—S [Q M CQ’T)/V)CA Ve,
Program Name and Request Amount LOU.LS.JJ /e abﬂ,gs & g’

Revdiness Pooacam _$1O,am0

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Slgned by all Council Member(s) Ap opnanng Fundmg?

'}'/y S?J‘U}C@_Sj;pc ™
el and 3_0‘:,\

z YesmoYNA

3 |Yes |

'ls_:f“[:{e fundmg prcposed by Councnl Member(s} less than or equal to the request amount?

lsthe) proposed pubhc purpose of the program viable and well- documented?

* Will all of the fuﬁdmg goto programs specn" ¢ to Louisville/Jefferson County7

Has Council or Staff re]atlonshlp to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized mgnatory? R

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4, 6,19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropna{e“duféf éhprogfai:ﬁ outside the J,

legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
¥ Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) iﬁél?cie& 7

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget7

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenges of the pra;ect/program’ '

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capltal experis'é} mdudedT

| Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) mcluded7

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious orgamzations (1f rcquestmg orgé;nzatmn is

faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

w

| @
“ |
i i

Yes _ !
Yes i
Yes

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forrr{s) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or poltcy statement included (1f
requ1red to do so)‘?

Has the Agcncy agreed to pamclpate - in the BBB Chanty review program‘? If s0, has the apphcant B
' met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

Prepared by: B.riana_Mqrgan Date: 07/23/18

4 | Page
Effective May 2046




Wesley

Community Services

July 19, 2018

Councilman Vitalis Lanshima,
601 West Jefferson St.
Louisville, KY 40202

Dear Councilman Lanshima,

Thank you for your support of Wesley House Community Services. | sincerely appreciate your
assistance with the funding of the Workforce Development/English as a Second Language program.
This bi-lingual program provides needed skills to individuals in our community.

Please also relay my gratitude to your Assistant, Ellen Hurt for her diligence and kindness
throughout this process. Thank you again for your service to our Community.

T

President/CEO
502-968-8231




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

(as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

Wesley House Community Services Inc

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 5114 Preston Highway, Louisville, KY 40213

Website: www.wesleyhouseky.org

—WApp%icar;f Contact: __ |Pr. Renee Campbell ;l:i;:ie' M ;Presient/CEO

Phone: 502-968-8231 “Email: drcwesleyh@gmail.com
M;Tr‘!_éncsai Contact. !Dr. Earnestine White Title: mw;*Bookkeeper

Phune. *WWSOZ 418-0441 £mall - earnestine. white@gmail.com

Organlzatlon s Representatlve who attended NDF Training:Dr. Renee Campbell

e e

Program Facility Loca oni

e e e SR e

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTI\I!T!ES ARE {WILL BE) PROVIDED
5114 Preston nghway, LoulsVllle Kentucky 40213

haiaiama el e s

Council District{s):

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME:Louisville Works ESL, Computer and Job Readiness Program

Zip Codels):

Total Request: {5 ,10,000

‘ Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) ‘1 0,000

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):

[B] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

[C] Capital Project of the organization {(equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Rquire:dkmtachméﬁm:

IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter
Current year projected budget

Current financial statement

Most recent {RS Form 990 or 1120-H
Articles of Incorporation {current & signed)

Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

IRS Form W9

Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
Annual audit (if required by organization)

Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

EAF Arts Grants

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [m]Yes [ ]No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [m] Yes [ | No

Page 1
Effective May 2016

Applicant’s Initials )&C/




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services

The mission of Wesley House Community Services Inc is to "help people help themselves”. Our vision is "that every
individual live life more abundantly.” Services include the Weskids Early Childhood Development Center, Youth
Brigade Academy, Louisville Works ESL, Computer and Job Readiness program, Volunteer Income Tax Assistance
and the Wear @ Wesley House Community Services.

Page 2 QQ
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Charles Hammock Dec 1,2018
Clinton Bennett Dec 1, 2018
Ray Fore Dec 1,2018
Joan Vance Dec 1, 2020
Steven Henderson Dec 1, 2018
Jeanette Westerfield Dec 1,2018
Melissa Brown Dec 1, 2020

Describe the Board term limit policy:
Board members terms are 3 years and they make serve an additional 3 consecutive year term.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Dr. Renee Campbell 73,623
Suzel Mohedano Gonzalez 26,000
Katherine Contrears 21,840

Page 3 P
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
The Louisville Works ESL, Computer and Job Readiness Program is a continuous year round program that begins on

July 1st and ends on June 30th. It is a bilingual workforce development program that on a daily basis supports
immigrants, and other English as a second language residents to adjust to new ways of saying and doing things. A
dedicated staff assists them to connect to an unknown culture and system. Other minorities and low-income
individuals are also provided services. The program assists low income individuals to obtain job seeking skills and
provides remedial education and referrals when needed. Typing, Microsoft office and English as a Second Language
are provided. Participants also attend Job Fairs, learn about resume writing, interviewing skills, and appropriate dress
for different professions. Participants receive clothing vouchers for the Wear @ Wesley House Community Services
and Dress for Success Louisville, where they can obtain appropriate interviewing attire. After completion of the class,
students are encouraged to pursue vocational and technical certifications as well as enroll in continued English as a
Second Language classes.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
Funding will be used to help pay the salary of the program director.

Page 4
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date

and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[@] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the

application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:

v" If selecting this aption, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this

application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the

grant agreement.

[(] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach

invoices or proof of payment):

¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
v' Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work
plan identified in this application.
Page 5

Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

1. Immigrants and other participants with no or limited English learn to speak, read and write in English.
2, Participants increase customer service and employability skills in various employment settings.
3. Participants increase knowledge in basic typing, computers, and Microsoft Office.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Collaborative relations include: Louisville Asset Building Coalition provides financial literacy programs for parents.
American Woodsmen Fraternity provide educational materials for youth that include financial literacy training; Robert
Frost Academy and Indian Train Elementary has agreed to partner with Wesley House to implement the Community
Service In Lieu of Referral an Suspension program; Metro United Way's YPQI and Blocks program provide training
to staff to help improve the program; The Mature Workers and Foster Grandparents programs provided volunteers to
assist with program activities; United Methodist Women assist to provide educational supplies and books; All
collaborative relationships will support the implementation and operation of the proposed program.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 10000 | 21240 | 31240
B: Rent/Utilities 8750 8750
C: Office Supplies 250 250

D: Telephone 2000 2000
E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials 500 500

: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)

J: Machinery & Equipment 2040 2040

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) 9118 9118
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 10000 43898 53898

o of Program Budpet 19 % 81 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way 29862

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify) 14036

Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expen

@5 7" 143898

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
OTHER EXPENSES - Program portion of liability 9118 9118
insurance, workers compensation insurance and
building maintenance
Total 9118 9118

Page 8
Effective May 2016

Applicant’s Initials \N) t/




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include

anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

INTERNS

2600

$25X2HRS WK X 52 WKS

WORKSHOP PRESENTERS

600

325 HR X 2HRS MONTH X 1:

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

$3200

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: |y 1 . 2018

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the

budget projected for next fiscal year?

If YES, please explain:

NO (@

YES []

Page 9
Effective May 2016

Applicant’s InitialsM/



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Section 7 of the Gran t ' pp g
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpoese that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommaodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

certify under the penalty of faw the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after fundigg has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authﬁed tofsigh this application for the applying organization and have initlaled each page of the
application. \ Ay

Signature of Legal Signatory: @M \ M\}\W/ Date: ﬁ t(b ')\D ﬁ
U/ { \| Title:  President/CEQ 0 |
'Extension: Email: ‘ d\i\ Q,\Deb\w\\\i\ 8 (é\)\\:y\\\(ﬁ)\”

Legal Signatory: (piease print): [

Phone: t‘.)/m/ OMP(B[ n‘%

Page 10
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[

IR
o

\




Form W-g RequeSt for Taxpayer Give Form to the

(Rev. November 2017) Identification Number and Certification requester. Do not
Department of the Treasury ) . send to the IRS.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/FormI¥9 for instructions and the latest information.

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES INC

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions {codes apply only to
following seven boxes. certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

1)
]
o
4
g D Individual/sole proprietor or G Corporation D S Corporation |:| Partnership |:| Trust/estate
¢ 2 single-member LLC Exempt payee code (if any)
ac . . .
> .3 |:| Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, $=8 corporation, P=Partnership) »
52 Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting
- @ LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is code (if any)
T & anather LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that Y
o 2 is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.
g D T (Apolies to accounts maintained outside ine U.S)
2[5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions. Requester's name and address (optional)
w
@
Jirs
w

5114 PRESTON HIGHWAY
6 City, state, and ZIP code

LOUISVILLE KY 40213

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

m Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the hame given on line 1 to avoid Social security number ]
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a humber, see How to get a
TIN, later. or

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Partll Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or {b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3. 1 am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and
4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any} indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment gfisecured preperty, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA}, and generally, payments
other than interest and di\nd{%ﬂs you dre treqUIred to S|gn the certlflcatlon but you must provide your correct TIN. ?ee th? |n5truct|ons for Part Ii, later.

Sign Signature of D
Here U.S. person > A Date >
1) v

General InStrUCtionS * Form 1099-DIV (dividends, includi\g thoée from stocks or mutual
funds)
ﬁgtc;cldon references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise » Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, o gross
: proceeds)

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWwe.

* Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

¢ Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
PUI'DOSB of Form ¢ Form 1099-K {merchant card and third party network transactions)

An individual or entity (Form W-8 requester) who is required to file an * Form 1032_3 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer 1098-T (tuition)

identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number ¢ Ferm 1099-C (canceled debt)

(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption * Form 1099-A {acquisition or abandonment of secured property)
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

returns include, but are not limited to, the following. If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
* Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid) be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X Form W=9 (Rev. 11-2017)



:‘ntejrnal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury

P. O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Person to Con -

Date: April 30, 2001
Carol Kraft -
Wesley House Community Services, Inc. Customer Service Specialist
803 East Washington Street Toll Free Telephone Number:
Louisville, KY 40206-1631 8:00 am. 0 9:30 p.m. EST
_ 877-829-5500
Fax Number:

513-263-3756
Federal Identification Number:

Dear Sir or Madam:

This is in response to the amendment to your organization’s Articles of Incorporation filed with the state on
' August 10, 1998. We have updated our records to reflect the name change from Wesley Community House.
er issued in January 1971 granted your organization exemption

t a determination lett
(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. That letter is still in effect.

| Our records indicate tha
der section 501(c)

from federal income tax un
bmitted, we classified your organization as one that is not a private

Based on information subsequently su
n 509(a) of the Code because it is an organization described in

foundation within the meaning of sectio
sections 509(a)(1) and 1 70(b)(1)(A)(vi)-

he assumption that your organization's operations would continue as stated

in the application. If your organization's sources of support, or its character, method of operations, or
purposes have changed, please let us know so we can consider the effect of the change on the exempt

status and foundation status of your organization.

This classification was based on tl

file Form 990, Retum of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, only ifits
gross receipts each year are n_ormally more than $25,000. If aretumis required, it must be filed by the 15th

day of the fifth month after the end of the organization's annual accounting period. The law imposes a
penalty of $20 a day, up to a maximum of $10,000, when a return is filed late, unless there is reasonable

cause for the delay. -

Your organization is required to

d) are liable for taxes under the Federal Insurance
tion of $100 or more paid to each employee during a

All exempt organizations (unless specifically exclude
tax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act

:Contributions Act (social security taxes) on remunera
calendar year. Your organization is not liable for the

(FUTA).
Organizations that are not private foundations are not subject to the excise taxes under Chapter 42 of the
Code. However, these organizations are not automatically exempt from other federal excise taxes.

Donors may deduct contributions to your organization as provided in section 170 of the Code. Bequests,
fts to your organization or for its use are deductible for federal estate and

legacies, devises, transfers, or gi
gift tax purposes if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2108, and 2522 of the Code.




" Wesley House Community Services, Inc.

Your organization is not required to file federal income tax returns unless it is subject to the tax on unrelated

' tion 511 of the Code. If your organization is subject to this tax, it must file an

_ business income under sec
income tax retum on the Form 990-T, Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return. In this letter, we

" are not determining whether any of your organization's present or proposed activities are unrelated trade or
business as defined in section 513 of the Code.

The law requires.you to make your ofganization's annual retum available for public inspection without charge

for three years after the due date of the return. If your organization had a copy of its application for
recognition of exemption on July 15, 1987, itis also required to make available for public inspection a copy of
the exemption application, any supporting documents and the exemption letter to any individual who requests
such documents in person or in writing. You can charge only a reasonable fee for reproduction and actual
postage costs for the copied materials. The law does not require you to provide copies of public inspection
documents that are widely available, such as by posting them on the Interet (World Wide Web). You may
be liable for a penalty of $20 a day for each day you do not make these documents available for public

inspection (up to a maximum of $10,000 in the case of an annual return).

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your organization's exempt status and foundation
status, you should keep it with the organization's permanent records.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of this letter.

This letter affirms your organization's exempt status.
Sincerely,
John E. Ricketts, Director, TE/GE
Customer Account Services
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e -
D g - Department of the Treasury
m j_Rb"lnt%rnal Revenue Service
EEE In reply refer to: 0248226241

- ZINCINNATI OH 45999-0038 8 LTR 4168C EO
000000 00 000
: C 00013811

BODC: TE

WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES INC

5114 PRESTON HWY
LOUISVILLE KY 40213-2739144

HoiEANY

98

Emplover Identification Number: ]

Persan to Contact: Janet Duncan
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear TaXpaver:

This is in response to yvour request of Apr. 18, 2008, regarding your

tax-~exempt status.

Qur records indicate that a determination letter was issued in
Jan. 1971, that recognized vou as exempt from Federal income tax,
and discloses that you are currently exempt under section 501(Cc) (3)

of the Internal Revenue Code.

Qur records also indicate you are not a private foundation within the
meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vau are described in

section(s) 509(Ca) (1) and 170Cbh) (1) CA) (vi).

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to you or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisionsmaﬁwse@tiansw2&55q 2106, and

2522 of the Cade.

If yvou have any questians,; please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely vours,

7@@%&,Ttyﬂwdw4J

Michele M. Sullivan, Oper. Mgr.
Accounts Management Operations I



REVENUE

CHURCHES
CONTRIBUTIONS
GRANTS

KY CONFERENCE UMC
UNITED METHODIST WOMEN
METRO UNITED WAY
KY FOOD PROGRAM
PROGRAM FEES
SPECIAL EVENTS

THE WEAR
INVESTMENT INCOME

TOTAL REVENUE

NET INCOME/LOSS

WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC

BUDGET

JULY 1, 2018 - JUNE 30, 2019

2018-2019
BUDGET

$7,000
$6,000
$50,000
$5,000
$17,680
$40,702
$50,000
$150,000
$20,000
$8,000
$12,000

$366,382

S0

EXPENSES

BUILDING MAINT
PROFESSIONAL FEES
DUES, FEES, ETC
EQUIPMENT

FOOD COST
FUNDRAISING
OFFICE SUPPLIES
PRINTING
TELEPHONE
INSURANCE
PAYROLL EXPENSES
POSTAGE
PROGRAM SUPPLIES
SALES TAX
TRAINING/SEMINARS
UTILITIES

VEHICLE EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENSES

2018-2019
BUDGET

$12,500
$18,000
$5,000
$4,500
$18,428
$2,200
$3,000
$800
$6,800
$25,000
$246,074
$200
$200
S480
$700
$22,000
S500

$366,382




4:12 PM
07/02/18
Accrual Basis

v e #

Expense

BUILDING MAINTENANCE

CONTRACT SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL FEES

Total CONTRACT SERVICES

DUES, FEES, ETC.

EQUIPMENT RENTAL & MAINTENANCE

FOOD COST

FUNDRAISING

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OPERATION
PRINTING/ADVERTISING
TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS

Total OPERATION

Other Types of Expenses
INSURANCE

Total Other Types of Expenses

Payroll Expenses
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
TEMPORARY HELP
Payroll Expenses - Other

Total Payroll Expenses

POSTAGE

PROGRAM SUPPLIES

SALES TAX

STAFF TRAINING/SEMINARS

TRAVEL AND MEETINGS

UTILITIES

VEHICLE EXPENSE

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Wesley House Community Services
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2017 through May 2018

Jul 17 Aug 17 Sep 17 Oct 17 Nov 17 Dec 17 Jan 18 Feb 18 Mar 18 Apr 18
627.58 793.06 536.45 1,995.93  5,874.00 5,181.12 1,209.19 835.94 1,080.11 118.89
1,200.00 1,200.00  1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00  1,200.00 1,200.00 1,300.00 1,200.00
1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00  1,200.00 1,200.00 1,300.00 1,200.00
321.06 308.56 389.79 840.62 281.48 622.03 316.25 356.81 613.77 257.50
800.00 425.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 1,102.43 1,518.50 0.00
291.47 3,109.97 277.34 125.45 139.72 3,101.91 1,647.66 2,968.23 416.30 170.49
0.00 0.00 2,162.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,185.05 94.89 291.35 96.33 0.00 120.62 94.82 175.74 314.03 78.78
0.00 0.00 162.50 228.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22263 0.00 56.60
0.00 1,065.07 0.00 1,054.85 0.00 1,574.66 0.00 1,052.51 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,065.07 162.50 1,282.85 0.00 1,674.66 0.00 1,275.14 0.00 56.60
0.00 0.00 10,636.08 0.00 1,223.93 2,907.84 637.28 1,441.42 0.00 5,652.84
0.00 0.00 10,636.08 0.00 1,223.93 2,907.84 637.28 1,441.42 0.00 5,652.84
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 404.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,219.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21,554.24 20,359.59 20419.21 22,055.29 20,121.07 20,228.11 18,588.24 20,271.78 19,980.99 21,164.61
21,554.24 20,764.33 20,419.21 22,055.29 20,121.07 21,447.40 18,588.24 20,271.78 19,989.99 21,164.61
29.40 0.00 0.00 47.70 0.00 49.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
0.00 13.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37.87
188.63 0.00 0.00 50.96 0.00 0.00 68.84 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 499.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 924.50 3,922.50 2,211.30 702.25  3,103.90 1,737.09 2,859.20 0.00  3,843.19
50.00 0.00 55.01 80.03 20.00 40.22 43.03 25.00 20.05 57.00
26,247.43 28,698.67 40,052.37 29,986.46 29,562.45 39,373.70 25,542.40 32,511.69 25801.75 32,637.77
-2,003.12  -7,284.79 -7,304.66 -12,451.77 -5,280.87 -11,101.89 1,545.96 -11,423.00 -8,206.12 -10,021.19

Page 2 of 6



4:12 PM
07/02/18
Accrual Basis

®

Other Income
GAIN (LLOSS) ON INVESTMENTS
Total Other Income
Other Expense
DEPRECIATION
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Wesley House Community Services
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2017 through May 2018

Jul 17 Aug 17 Sep 17 Cct 17 Nov 17 Dec 17 Jan 18 Feb 18 Mar 18 Apr 18
2,976.44 -1,108.68 -376.08 -26,574.85 3,246.22 -1,506.54 4,490.62 -10,276.77 -3,492.09 -11,334.09
2,976.44 -1,108.68 -376.09 -26,574.85 3,246.22 -1,506.54 4,490.62 -10,276.77 -3,492.09 -11,334.09
2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00  2,000.00
2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00  2,000.00
976.44 -3,108.68 -2,376.09 -28,574.85 1,246.22 -3,506.54 2,490.62 -12,276.77 -3,492.09 -13,334.09
1,026.68 -10,393.47 -0,680.75 -41,026.62 -4,034.65 -14,608.53 4,036.58 -23,699.77 -11,698.21 -23,355.28

Page 3 of 6
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2016

Open to Public

Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P Do not enter social security humbers on this form as It may be made public.

De!me pariment of the Treasury > Information about Form 990 and Its instructions is at www.irs.gov/forma90. Inspection
A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginnin 7/1/2016 and endin 6/30/2017
B Check if applicable: §C Name of organization WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC D Employer identification number
D Address change Doing business as
[:] Number and sireat {or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to sireet address) Room/sulte F
0 Namechange  §5114 PRESTON HIGHWAY Slsphons number
initial return City or town State ZIP code
[T s |EQUISVILLE KY 40213 Jsoz-83.8017
Foreign country name Foreign province/state/county Foreign postal code
[] Amended retum ‘ G_ Gross receipts $ 325 083
D Appiication pending |F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group retum for subordinatas? D Yes No
DR. RENEE CAMPBELL-MAPP, PRESIDENT 5114 PRESTON HIGHWA H(b) Are all subordinates included? DY&SD No
1 Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3)|:] 504(c)  ( ) <@ (insertno.) D 4947(a)(1) or l:l 527 i "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: » www.wesleyhouseky.org H(c) Group exemption numbsr ¥
K Form of organization: Corporation D Trust D Association [:] Other B> l L Yearof formatio::  {Qp3 | M State of legal domicile:  KY
Summary
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO PROVIDE ECONOMICAL EARLY CHILD
§ DEVELOPMENT AND ADULT/TEEN SERVICES, EARLY CHILD DEVELOPMENT & DAYCARE CENTER, NEIGHBORHOOD
g SERVICES-YOUTH, ADULTS, SENIOR ADULTS.
%’ 2 Check this box >[:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
® | 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, lineta). . . . . . . . . .. .. 3 8
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b). . . . . . . 4 8
£ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (PartV,line2a). . . . . . . . . 5 16
-% 8 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary). . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e 6
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C),line12., . . . . . . . . . .. Ta 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form990-T, line34. . . . . . . . . . . . . 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Coniributions and grants (Part Vllil,lineth). . . . . . . . . . . . .. 184,375 131,819
g 9 Program service revenue (PartVill, line2g)}. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 128,932 162,333
2 |10 Investment income (Part VIHl, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) . . . e 16,674 8,698
© 141 Otherrevenue (Part VIil, column {A), lines 5, &d, 8c, 8¢, 10¢, and 11e). . . . 21,423 22,235
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A), fine 12). . 351,404 325,083
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), fines +-3). . . . . . 0 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part [X, column (A), line 4). . . . . - 0 0
9 (15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10). . 264,833 255,881
2 116a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11e). . . . . . . . 0 0
é’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 1938 e S
Wl {47  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a—11d, 11#-24e). . . . . . . 158,618 133,803
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . 423,449 389,684
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline12. . . . . . . . . .. -72,045 -54,601
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§ § 20 Totalassets (PartX,line18). . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... o 679,824 596,066
%; 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line26). . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o . 64,319 44,774
25|22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromfine20 . . . . . . . . . 615,505 551,292

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledgs
and bellaf, it is frue, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of whiich preparer has any knowledge.

S'g n Signature of officer Date
Here
’ Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparers name Preparer's signature Date PTIN
Paid Check it
Ollie Green, MBA, CPA Ollie Green, MBA, CPA 5/22/2018 | ssitemployed |

Preparer -
» Ollie Green & Company, CPA's, LLC resen T 00

Use only Firm's name
Fimw's address B 1300 South Fourth Street, Suite 100, Louisville, KY 40208 Phoneno.  502-634-3003
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions). . . . . . . . . ... .. .. D Yes No
~ Form 990 (2016)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
HTA



Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Form 990 izmsz WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC ] )

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartitt. . . . . . . . . . .. D

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
THE ORGANIZATION'S MISSION IS TO EMPOWER FAMILIES, INDIVIDUALS AND COMMUNITIES TOWARDS
SELF-SUFFICIENCY, CREATING HOPE AND OPPORTUNITY THAT RESULTS IN EXTRAORDINARY CHANGE IN THE
LIVES OF THOSE IT SERVES.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e cee o L Yes [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES?. « + . . 4 . e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e (] Yes No
If "Yes,"” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program setvice accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: y(Expenses$ _____ 152,074 including grantsof § ___ Y(Revenue$ __ 201,682)
EARLY CHILD DEVELOPMENT AND CHILDCARE CENTER

4b (Code: )(Expenses § ___ 133,505 including grantsof & )(Revenue$ ! 58,768 )
NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES - YOUTH, HOLDIAY, ADULTS, SENIOR ADULTS

4¢ (Code: )(Expenses$ including grantsof $ ______ )(Revenue$ )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 0 including grants of $ 0 ) (Revenue $ 0)

4e Total program service expenses Ld 285,579

Form 990 (2016)




Checklist of Required Schedules

Form 890 (2016)  WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC -__F:_agﬁ

Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule A. . . . . . . . . . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 11X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . . . . . . . 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Part!. . . . . . . . . . « .+ . e e e e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part /R 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Partlll. . . . « « « v« o o oo s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised unds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
"Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part! . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation e sement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, *complete Schedule D, Partil. . . . . . . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Partill . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part1v. . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or guasi-endowments? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partv. . . . . .
41  if the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
Vil, VI, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 if "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part VI. . . . o« o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 11a} X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartVIl.. . . . . . . . . . . . .. 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Viil. . . . . . e e e e e e 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX.. . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX.. . [11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartX. . . . . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xtand XIl.. . . . . . . . « « « .« o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a] X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,”
and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X| and Xl is optional . . . . 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170{(b)(1)(AXii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E., . . . . . . . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?, . . . . . . . . . . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland V. . . . . . . . . . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? i "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV. . . . . « . . .« « . o oo 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts MandIV. . . . . e e e e e 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part [ (see instructions). . . . . . . . . . 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll. . . . « « « « « « « « e e e e e e e s 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partill. . . . . . . . . . . T s e e e e e 19 X

Form 990 (2016)




Farm 990 (2016) WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC Y
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete Schedule H. . . . . . . . . . . . |20a X
b I "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn?. . . . . . . |20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partslandll. . . . . . . . . 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column {A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule 1, Parts | andfll. . . . . . e e e e 22 X

23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J. . . . . . e s v .- . . | 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandlng pnncrpal amount of maore than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines

24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line25a. . . . . e e e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon’? e e . . .. |24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds?. . . . . . . . . . . .. e e e e - .. 1240
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandmg at any tlme dunng the year'? e v . . . |24d
253 Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)}(4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part!. . . . . . . . . . . |25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or
900-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part{. . . . . . . . . . « . . . .. . .« .+ . |25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for recervables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Partll. . . . . . e e e e e 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, dlrector trustee key employee
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il .

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . . . . . . |28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule L, Part V. . . . . . . . . . {28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former ofﬁcer dlrector trustee, or key employee (or a famrly member thereof}
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, PartiV. . . . . . . . . |28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M. . . . . 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? i “Yes,” complete Schedule M. . . . . . e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons’P If "Yes complete Schedule N
Partl. . . . o . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 X
32 Did the organization sell exchange dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of rts net assets’?
If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, Partll. . . . . . . . . . . ... o0 ... .| 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the orgamzatlon under Regulatrons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R Part!l. . . . . . e e . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entlty’P If "Yes," complete Schedule R Pert lI
lilorlV,and PartV, line1. . . . . T X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entlty wuthln the meaning of sectlon 512(b)(13)’-‘ e e . . |35a X
b If “Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any fransaction wnth a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," cornplete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . . . . . . . |35b
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line2. . . . .. Ce e 36 X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entlty that is not a related organlzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes’7 if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part

vi. . .. .o . . e e e e e e e e ... . | 87 X
38 Didthe orgenlzatlon complete Schedule O and provrde explanatnons in Schedule 8] for Part Vi, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.. . . . . . - - = . . - o 381 X

Form 990 (2016)




Form 880 (2016) WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V .

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . . . 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . . 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?. . . . . . - e e e e e e e s
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . . 2a
b I at least one is reported on fine 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . .
b [f"Yes, has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" fo line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O .
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)?. . . . . ... e e e e e
b If"Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: b
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? .
¢ If"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7. . . . . . . . . « . - - - - .
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . - 6a X
b i "Yes, did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible?. . . . . . . . .o e e
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recsive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a coniribution and partly for goods
and services provided tothepayor?. . . . . . . . . .o e e e e e e e e e e
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOrm 82827 . . . . . . . . . . o e e e e e e e e e
d [ "Yes" indicate the number of Forms §282 filed during theyear. . . . . . . . « « . « . | 7d l
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? .
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . .-
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .
h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? .
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donar advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? .
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsaring organization make any taxable distributions under section 42667 . .
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? .
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations, Enter:
a Iniiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vill,fine12. . . . . . . . . . . . |10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities . . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members orshareholders. . . . . . . . .. oo e e e e 11a :
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources '
against amounts due or received fromthem.). . . . . . . . .o e e e e 11b .
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 . 12a
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear. . . . . | 12bh
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. P
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans. . . . . . . . « v « o v o 13b i
¢ Entertheamountofreservesonhand. . . . . . . . . ..o e e e e e 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . .. 14a
b If"Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . 14b
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Form 990 (2016) WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC T -6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI . e e e e

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end ofthetaxyear. . . . 1a 8l
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in fine 1a, above, who are independent. . . . 1b 8

2  Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . e e e e oe s nse s 2
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees o a management company or other person?. . . . 3
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was flled?. . . . . 4
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . 5
Did the organization have members or stockholders? . e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6

a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or ather persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . .« . . . s e e e e e e e e s T 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?. . e e e e e e e e e e e e e

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:

a Thegovermningbody?. . . . . . .

x

«

XEXIX]X

N O,

x

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . .« « « o e o e e e e 8b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization’s mailing address? If "Yes,” provide the names and addresses in ScheduleO. . . . . . . . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? . . . . . - . . . . o oo e e e e 10a X
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?. . . . . |10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before fiing the form? . 11a} X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. . , .
42a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go fo line 13. . . 12a X

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to confiicts? {12b] X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if "Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how thiswas done . . . . . .« -+« o o« o e s s s 12¢
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . e e e e e
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . e e e e e
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemparaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official.
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . e e e e e e s
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets fo, or participate in a joint veniure or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . .« . . e e e e e e s
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax jaw, and take steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . .
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » KY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 890-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website D Another's website Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)
418  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made iis governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: »
ORGANIZATION e ___502-968-8231 .
5114 PRESTON HIGHWAY, LOUISVILLE, KY 40213

Form 990 (2016)



_ Page 7

Form 990 (2016) WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC
Part VIl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vil . D
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount

of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
@ List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

o List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 10989-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
Position
{A) {B) (do not check more than one {D) (E)
Name and Title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/irusteg) compensation compensation amount of
week (istary |o sis|lo| xle Z1 @ from from related other
hours for o 2a 2|2 .g <Q 3 the organizations compsnsation
related 35|E|8| 2|88 |2 | omaniaton | W-2r1099-MiSC) from the
organizations |9 5|5 AL é’ (W-2/1095-MISC) organization
belowdotted |~ | B 21 3 and related
line) @l 21 2 organizations
gla 7
8 g
o
(1) SEE ATTACHED BOARD OF DIRECTORS Ll 5.00
BOARD MEMBERS 0.00} X 0 0 0
_(2)__DR.RENE CAMPBELL-MAPP 50.00
PRESIDENT 0.00 XX} X 70,117 0 0
) T
(4) _
L ) T
(6)
(4 T U
.{8)
)
(10)
(a1
() e -
a3
04

Form 990 (2016)




Form 990 (2016) WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES INC

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (confinued)

(@
Position
(A) (B) {do not check more than one (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average bax, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation amount of
week (listany o 5|5 lo| xje X 3 from from related other
hours for a2l 22 2i89]3 the organizations compensation
retated B2l s 8; g g g ] organization (W-2/1093-MISC) from the
organizations | & 5§18 S18 g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
belowdotted |~ 5| £ 2 3 and related
line) 2l 21 3 organizations
o|lg 2
8 8
[0]
o
{85) - .
L)
ano SRS (R
8) e s
(19) e - -
(20) e e
) I
{22) -
N N S
24 -
(25) ___ [ i
ib Sub-total. . . . . . . . o . . o . - e e . P 70,117 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A. N 4 0 0
d Total (add lines1bandic). . . . - . . b 70,117 0

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization B 0

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a7? If "Yes, » complete Schedule J for such individual . ..

4  Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than §1 50,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual . . .

5  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for stch person .

Section B. Independent Contractors

1  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within th

e organization's tax

year.
(A) (B)

Name and business address Description of services

©

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 of compensation from the or&anization b 0
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=

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC

Statement of Revenue

Check |f Schedule O contalns a response or note to any hne in this Part Vill. .

{ l‘ & . E}B@
S L i
.

Federated campaigns .

®B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

A)
Total revenue

Membership dues .
Fundraising evenis .

Related organizations .

Government grants (contnbutlons)

-~ 0 Q0 G ol

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above .

Noncash cantributions included infines 1a-1f.  §

Total. Add lines 1a—1f

= Q

Program Service Revenue

2a

162,333

R

.
(D)

Revenue
excluded from
tax under sections
512-514

€
Unrelated
business
revenue

.

din

'PROGRAM SERVICE FEES

b

[+4

d .

f All other program service revenue .
g _Total. Add lines 2a—2f .

Other Revenue

3 Investment income (including dlwdends, lnterest and
other similar amounts). . . . . . .
Income from investment of tax—exempt bond proceeds
Royalties .

4
5

o Real '(ii) Porsonal

6a Grossrents. . . . . . . .

L ess: rental expenses .

[+]

Rental income or (loss) .

Net rental income or (loss) .

7a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other

assets other than inventory . Q

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses . 0

Gain or (loss) .

s a\%‘\ e B

Netgainor (loss). . . .
8a Gross income from fundraising

events (notincluding$ ____ O
of contributions reported on line 1c).

See Part iV, line 18 .

Less: direct expenses . .

Net income or (loss) from fundralsmg events
Gross income from gaming activities.

See Part IV, line 19.

Less: direct expenses .

Net income or (loss) from gammg actxvmes
Gross sales of inventory, less

returns and allowances .

Less: cost of goods sold . .

Net income or {loss) from sales of mventory

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a SPECIAL EVENTS

il 8 i 5 i

RETAIL SALES

All other revenue .

Total. Add lines 11a—-11d
Total revenue. See instructions, .

VY

22,235)
325,083

193,264

0

Form 990 (2016)




Form 990 (2018)

WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX.

L

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, A) ® © o
8b, 9b, and 1 0b of Part VI”.p Total expenses Prog:jnzeer:xce eanrzsa;:e:;m and F:::]xss:;g
{1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations ‘
domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21. 0
2  Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See PartlV,line22. . . . . 0
3  Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part 1V, lines 15 and 16. 0
4 Benefits paid to or formembers. . . . . . . 0
5  Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . 70,117 7,229 62,888
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsquahﬂed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . 0
7  Other salaries and wages . - . 166,978 166,978
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutxons (lnclude
section 401 (k) and 403(b) employer contnbunons) . 0
8  Other employee benefits . 500 500
10  Payroll taxes . . 18,286 15,410 2,876
14  Fees for services (non-employees)
a WManagement . 19,100 5,500 13,600
b Legal. 0
¢ Accounting . 0
d Lobbying. . 0
e Professional fundralsmg serwces See Part IV hne 17. ol
# Investment managementfees. . . . . . . 0
g Other. (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 0
12  Advertising and promotion . 0
13  Office expenses . 4,691 966 1,790 1,935
14  Information technology - 0
15 Royalties. . . . . . . . . . .. 0
16 Ocoupancy. . - - « -« = o= s s os e v e 34,057 33,662 395
17 Travel. . . . . . . 537 334 203
18 Payments of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials . 0
49  Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 210 210
20 Interest. e e e e 0
21 Payments to affi Ilates e e .o 0
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon . 14,551 10,913 3,638 0
23 Insurance. . . . . . 1,368
24  Other expenses. ltemlze expenses not covered .
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.) . .
a DUES/FEES&SUBSCRIPTIONS .. 11,976 1,241 10,735
b FOOD & OUTREACH/SPECIAL EVENT 18,428 15,132 3,296
¢ TELEPHONE ___ _ 6,302 5,258 1,044
d EQUIPMENT/RENT/MAINTENANCE 3,361 3,361
e Allotherexpenses OTHER PROGRAM EXPENS_E_S__ 348 11 337
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 248 . 389,684 285,579 102,170 1,935
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here B D if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). . . . . .

Form 990 (2016)




Farm 990 (2016)

WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .

L]

A B8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . . 29251 1 11,196
2 Savings and temporary cash lnvestments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net. 42909] 3 34,263
4 Accounts receivable, net. . . . . . 8,325{ 4 8,797
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former ofﬁcers, dlrectors é'\ '
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L . . .
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as def ned under sectlon
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c )(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(8) voluntary employees beneficiary
% organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L. . 6
@ | 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . 0l 7 0
< | g8 Inventories for sale or use . 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
40a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or . ‘
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 567,234 | L
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 287,374 294,411] 10c 278,860
11 [nvestments—publicly traded securifies . . 331,254] 11 261,950
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11. 0 12 0
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line M. . .. . 0] 13 0
14 Intangible assets. . . . e e e e e e e e 0] 14 0
15  Other assets. See Part IV, Ilne 11 0] 15 0
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal lme 34) 679,824] 16 596,066
417  Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . . . . . . 64,319] 17 44,774
18 Grantspayable. . . . . . . . . . o oo o e s
19 Deferred revenue .
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . .
24 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
0122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
::‘2; disqualified persons. Complete Part {1 of Schedule L. ..
3|23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties. . . . .
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. . . .
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on fines 17-24). Complete
Part X of Schedule D . . e e e e e e e e e e
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 thr ough 5 C e .
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> . and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. A
£]27 Unrestrictednetassets. . . . . . ..o .o 310,290| 27 271,207
3 |28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 305,215] 28 280,085
e 20 Permanently restricted netassets . . . . s e e e
& Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASCQSB), check here B D and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . A
© 131  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund SN
5 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .
£ 133 Total net assets or fund balances . e 615,505] 33 551,292
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 679,824] 34 596,066

Form 990 (2018)



Form 880 (2018) _ WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC - 2

Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPartXl. . . . . . . . . . .. . []

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIlI, column (A), line 12) . 1 325,083
2  Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 2 389,684
3  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1. .. 3 -64,601
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal PartX lme 33 column (A)) 4 615,505
5  Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 5
6 Donated servicesanduseoffacilites. . . . . . . . . . . . ..o o0 6
7Investmentexpenses............,................... 7
8  Prior period adjustments . . 8 388
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explam in Schedule O) .. 9
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Ime 33
column (B)) . e e e e e e e e e e e .. 110 551,292
Fmanclal Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note fo any lineinthisPartXll. . . . . . . . . .

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 890: D Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in

Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[:] Separate basis D Consolidated basis [:] Both consolidated and separate basis
b  Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . .
If "Yes,” check a box beiow to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both;
Separate basis D Cansolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . . .
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in

Scheduie O.
3a  As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. . . . . e 3a X
b li"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts? If the orgamza‘uon d|d not undsrgo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. . . . . . 13b

Form 990 (2016)




Form 4562 Depreciation and Amortization OME No. 1545.0172
(Including Information on Listed Property) 2@1 6

Department of the Treasury B Attach to your tax return. Attachment
internal Revenue Servics  (99) | B> Information about Form 4562 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form4562. Seguence Na. 179
Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates ber
WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, IN{990
Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part L.

41 Maximum amount {see instructions) . . . . . . . . . .0 1
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions). . . e e e e 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions). . . 3
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- e e 4 0
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-, If married filing
separately, see instructions . . . . . . . . . - 5
6 {a} Description of property {b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost L
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 28 .. .. ... .. L7

8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column {(c),lines6and 7 .
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller ofline 5orline8 . . . . . . . . . ..
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from fine 13 of your 2015 Form4562. . . . . . . . o .. e e e
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instructions) . . .
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 8 and 10, but don't enter more than line 11. .. ..
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2017. Add lines 9 and 10, lessfine 12 . . . . . . . . 13 ]

Note: Don't use Part Il or Part || below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (

Don't include listed property.) (See instructions.)

14 Special depreciation altowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service

during the tax year (see instructions) . . . I e e e e e e e e e e 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election . 15
16 Other depreciation {including ACRS) . 16

MACRS Depreciation (Don't include listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2016 ..
18 f you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general
asset accounts, checkhere . . . . .

Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 20186 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

{b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation
(a) Classification of property year placed (businessfinvestmentuse | @ E:ﬁg;’e"' (6) Convention () Method (a) Depreciation deduction
in service only—see instructions)
19 a 3-year property '
b 5-year property
¢ 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property ' 25 yrs. S/
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM SIL
property 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM S/IL
property MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2016 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20 a Class life SiL
b 12-year 12 yrs. SIL
¢ 40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L
m Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21
22 Total. Add amounts from fine 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions . . . . . . . . . 122
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis atiributable to section 263ACOSIS . . . . 23 ‘ . .
Form 4562 (2016)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.
HTA




rom 4562 Kentucky State Depreciation and Amortization OMB No, 15450172
(Including Information on Listed Property) 2016

Department of the Treasury B> Attach to your tax return. Attachment

Intemal Revenus Service  (99) | ¥ Information about Form 4562 and its separate instructions is at www.irs. ov/form4562. Sequence No. 179
Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates ldentifying number

WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INj{990

Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part .

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . .o e e 1
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions). . . . . . . . . 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions) . . 3
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- . e 4 0
% Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing
separately, see instructions . . . . . . . .. .- .15 0
6 (a) Description of property {b) Cost (business use only) {c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amountfrom fine29 . . . . . . . . . . .. .. e e e [ 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c),lines6and7 . Coe

9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smatler ofline5orline8 . . . . . . . . . . .
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2015 Form4562. . . . . . o« . o e e e e e e e
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instructions) . .
42 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 8 and 10, but don't enter more than line 11. e e e e ..
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2017. Add lines 9 and 10, lessline 12 . . . . . . . - »[13]
Note: Don't use Part If or Part {ll below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don't include listed property.) (See instructions.)

14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service

during the tax year (see instructions). . . . . - .. 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election . 15
16 Other depreciation (including ACRS) . 16

MACRS Depreciation (Don't include listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2016 . . . . . .

18 If you are electing fo group any asssts placed in service during the tax year into one or more general
assetaccounts, checkhere . . . . . .« . . 4« o e e e e e s e e e o s e .>D
Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2016 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

{b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation
(a) Classification of property year placed (business/investment use @ ?:r?:; ey (e) Convention (f) Method {g) Depreciation deduction
in service only—see instructions)

19 a 3-year property

b 5-year property

¢ 7-year property

d 10-year property

e 15-year property

f 20-year property

g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/iL

h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM S/L

property 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresidential real 30 yrs. MM S/IL
property MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2016 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System

20 a Class life S/L

b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L

¢ 40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L

Summary (See instructions.)

24 Listed property. Enier amount from line 28 A T 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, fines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and fine 21. Enter

here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions .

23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to seclion263ACOSIS . . ... L L s 23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

HTA

Form 4562 (2016)



SCHEDULE A . . . | omB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2016
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4847(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
b # Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
epartment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service | Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-E7) and its instructions is at www.irs. gov/form930. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1}{A)(i).
2 D A school described in section 170(b){1)(A){ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 290 or 990-EZ).)
3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)}{A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{b){1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
6 [:l A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)}(A){v).

~

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmentat unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){1){A){(vi). (Complete Part 1i.)

[:] A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Ii.)

[_—_] An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1){A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university: e

10 [:I An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross -

receipts from activities refated to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part ill.)

11 [:] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes

of ane or mare publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supparting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a l—__] Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlied by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power fo reqularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type iI. A supporting organization supervised or controfled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type li functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type HI non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e E] Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS thatitis a Type |, Type II, Type Hli
functionally integrated, or Type Hil non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . e e e e e

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

w o

[

(i) Name of supported organization {ii) EIN (i) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 | fisted in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No
A
B)
©)
)]
(E)
Total 0 0

Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E2) 2016

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ
HTA




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the org

170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1
anization failed to qualify under

Part Iil. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Hil.)

Section A. Public Support

{a) 2012 (b) 2013 {c) 2014

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) g

(d) 2015

{e) 2018

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.”} . . . 313,230 341,777 242,292

184,375

131,819

1,213,493

2 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf .

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit fo the
organization without charge .

0

313,230 341,777 242,292

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 .
5 The portion of total contributions by each
person {other than a governmental unit
or publicly supported organization)
included on line 1 that exceeds 2%
of the amount shown on line 11,
column(f). . . . . < . e
6 Public support. Subiract line 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support

184,375

1,213,493

1,213,483

(a) 2012 (b) 2013 {c) 2014

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

(d) 2015

(e} 2016

(f) Total

313,230 341,777 242,292

7 Amounts fromlined. . . . . . .

184,375

131,819

1,213,493

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar

SOUrces . 32,006 41,935 9,470

12,686

8,696

104,783

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carried on .

410 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVL). . . . . . . -

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 .

12 Gross receipts from related activities, efc. (see instructions) . . .

367,233

13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here. . . . .

184,568

12

1,188,471

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (). . .
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part li, line 14..

16a 33 1/3% support test—2018, if the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more,

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

14

48.41%

15

45.25%

b 33 1/3% support test—2015. [f the organization did not check a box on fine 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ,

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14

is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here, Explain in
Part VI how the organization mests the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization.. . . . . - . . -
b 10%-facts-and~circumstances tes

—2015, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the acts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization .

418 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions .

»[X]
>

»[]

]
>

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016




Schedule A {Form 990 or §90-EZ) 2016

WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part L.

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} L g (a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.") 0
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is refated to the
organization's fax-exempt purpose . 0
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 . 0
4 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf . R 0
5 The value of services or fa(:llltles
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . 0
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. 0 0 0 0 0
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . 0
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year . 0
¢ Addlines7aand 7b . 0
8 Public support (Subiract line 7¢ from
line B.). . 0
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} b (a) 2012 (b) 2013 {c) 2014 (d) 2015 {e) 2016 (f) Total
9 Amountsfromline6. . . . . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities foans,
rents, royalties and income from similar sources . 0
b Unrelated business taxable income (iess
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 0
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b . 0 0 0 0 0
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on . 0
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part V1) . 0
13 Total support. (Add lmes 9 100, 11
and 12.). A 0 0 0 0 0
14 First five years. I the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . N 2 L__]
Section C. Computation of Public Support PercenLge
15  Public support percentage for 2016 (fine 8, column (f) divided by fine 13, column (). -« . . . . o o o .. s 15 0.00%
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Partli, ine 15, . . .« o o o o 4 o e e ek e 16 0.00%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column {f)) . . . . . . . . . . 17 0.00%
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part I, line 17. . .. . 18 0.00%
19a

b

20

33 1/3% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14 and Ilne 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is
not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .
33 1/3% support tests—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-2) 2016 WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES INC —__ggse_‘t_
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? /f"No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If"Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (B), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If"Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? If"Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
pUrposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(ifi) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type l or Type Il only.Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that aiso support or
nenefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard fo a substantial contributor? If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

8a Was the organization controlied directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If"Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting arganization had an interest? If"Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V1.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type 1l supporting organizations, and alt Type lii non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes, " answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the ogggnization had excess business holdings.)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016




Scheduls A (Form 990 or 850-EZ) 2016 WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC - page §

Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the foliowing persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)

below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes"{o g, b, or¢, provide detail in Part VI, 11c

(4
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or frustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (if) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of nofification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or frustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (if) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all imes during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type Hll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next fo the method that the organization used to salisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.

b [:] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c [___] The organization supported a govemnmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supporied a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a} and (b) below.

a Did substantially alt of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? if"Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these acfivities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If"Yes," explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvemnent.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regutarly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported orggnizations? If*Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016




Schedule A (Form 890 or 890-E7) 2016 WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC M
Type lil Non-Functionally integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [:] Check here If the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (eXplain in Part V1). See
instructions. All other Type il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
(B) Current Year
(optional)

Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year

1 Net shori-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4). 8 0 0
(B) Current Year

nal

i -

-]

-

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a_Average monthly value of securities
b Average monthly cash balances
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3 0 0

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions). 4 0 0

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5 0 0

6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6 0 0

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7 0 0

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to fine 6) 8 0 0
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 11 0

2 Enter 85% of fine 1 2 0

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 31 0

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 41 0

5 Income tax imposed in prior year 51

& Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6 0

7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type HI supporting organization (see

instructions).
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2016 WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC
Type |l Non-Functionally integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activily
Administrative expenses paid o accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions {describe in Part V1). See instructions,
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part V). See instructions.
g Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C,line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Current Year

RSB AL R

0
0.000

(ii) (iii)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2016 Amount for 2018

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Dg's)trib utions

1 Disiributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6 0

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016
2 ({reasonable cause required—explain in Part Vi). See
instructions.
Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:

a

b

c From 2013 .

d From2014. . . . . . .
e

f

From2015. . . . . . . .
Total of lines 3a through
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2016 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)
i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
4  Distributions for 2016 from
Section B, line 7: $ 0
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2016 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.
5  Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
_greater than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.
6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V1. See instructions.
7  Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3
and 4¢.
Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013 .
Excess from 2014 .
Excess from 2015 .
Excess from 2016. . . .

(130 [= 38 [0 Lol }
olojo o
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 880-E7)2016  WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC m
m Supplemental information. Provide the explanations required by Part ll, line 10; Part ll, line 17a or ; Pa

1Il, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part 1V, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,

3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 8, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
fines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)
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or 990-PF) >  Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2@ 1 6

P;:;’;“;;L:;S‘;’;’,i?g: i L information about Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 890-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form950.

Jaternal Revenue Senics .
Name of the organization Employerd i umber
WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 890 or 990-EZ 501{c)( 3 )(enter number) organization
]:I 4847(a)(1)_nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization |

Form 990-PF [_—_l 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note; Only a section 501(c)(7}, (8), or {10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions. '

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a

contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 930-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part I, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5.000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 890, Part VIII, fine 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts l and Il

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 930 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to chitdren or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and Ill.

D For an organization described in section 501 {c)(7). (8), or (10) filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, efc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexciusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear. . . . . . .« . .- e e e e S

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Farm 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part §V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Forra 990-PF, Part 1, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 880-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2016)
HTA




Schedule B {Form 890, 890-EZ, or 980-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization
WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC

Employei' i'iliiiilon number

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(@) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 'METRO UNITED WAY N ) Person
334 E BROADWAY i Payroll [ |
LOUISVILLE KY 40202 e 34,268 Noncash
Foreign State or Province: ______ (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: e noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2] UNITED METHODISTWOMEN ... Person
475RIVERSIDEDRIVE Payroll D
NEW YORK NY_ 10015 - 17,680 Noncash
Foreign State or Province: _ (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: e noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 ] KOSAIR CHARITIES B Person
982 EASTERN PARKWAY - ) Payrofl [ |
LOUISVILLE KY 40217 1 e 10,000 Noncash D
Foreign State or Province: ___ _ (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: ___ _ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_________________________ B Person [:l
[ Payroll
_________________________________________________________ Noncash
Foreign State or Province: ___________________ . (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: ________ . noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_________ ) _ Person D
i i payroll [ ]
N S N U Noncash
Foreign State or Province: ___ (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: ______ e - noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person D
Payroil D

Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)




Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2016)

Page 3

Name of organization
WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC

Employe“’ i i umber

=Flgi [l Noncash Property (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.

(c)

b) ; (d)
from g ( . FMV (or estimate) .
f

Part| Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
(a) No. (c

from Description of non(:z):sh property given FMV (or e)stimate) Date lggt):eived
Part| {See instructions)

(a) No. (c)

b) ; (d)
from . ( . FMV (or estimate)
D f h
Part | escription of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
(a) No. (c)
b) - (d)
from e ( . FMV (or estimate) .
h

Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
(a) No. () (e (d)

from L . FMYV (or estimate) ;
Partl Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
(a) No. ®) {c) (d)

from ; : FMV (or estimate) .
Part| Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2016)




Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2016)

Page 4

Name of organization
WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC

Emploimi
Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c){7}, {8}, ©

{10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e} and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part 1ll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)
Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

> S 0

(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
E(_)—r— }_3-1‘;3-\/_ —————————— Country “_
(a) No.
fromI (b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIiP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
-E;E);_ Prov. Cour;t—r;( ______________
(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
Partl
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
“For, Prov. Country _ )
(a) No.
from {b) Purpose of gift {(c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
() Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
For.Prov. “Country N

Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 980-PF) (2016)




SCHEDULED l OMB No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements
B Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
B Attach to Form 990.

» Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/Aorm990.
Employer identification number

(Form 990)

2016

Open to Public
Inspection

Department of the Treasury
Intermal Revenue Servicé

Name of the organization
WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) .
Aggregate value at end of year .
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. . . . . . . [:] Yes [::I No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . .. .. .o 000 oL D Yes D No
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
2  Complste lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

NP WON -

a Total numberofconservationeasements. . . . . . . . . . . . .. o000 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . . N 2b
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure lncluded in (a) e 2c
d  Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a

historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extmgurshed or termmated by the organization during
the tax year B

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |
5  Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handfing of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handiing of violations, and enforcmg conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L]

8  Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i
and section 170(h)@)(B)(ii)? . ) C . i)_'_'_l Yes [ | No
9 In Part Xlli, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements in lts revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes

the organization's accounting for conservation easements
ijrganizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide, in Part Xlil, the fext of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
() Revenue included on Form 990, PartVlll,fine1. . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... P§ 5
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X. . . . . . R

2  Ifthe organization received or held works of arf, hlstoncal treasures or other S|mllar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded onForm890,PartVllllinet. . . . . . . . .. .. . ... ......0 8
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . L . b §
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990 Schedule D {Form 990) 2016
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Sthedule D (Form 890) 2018
Part il

WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC

Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items {check all that apply}):
a [ ] Publicexhibition

b []

a []
e [

Loan or exchange programs

Scholarly research Other

e []

Preservation for future generations

4
Xill.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets 1o be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the arganization's collection? .

Provide a description of the organization's coflections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

D Yes l___-l No

1 W&  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21.

D Yes D No

Amount

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
includedon Form 990, Part X? . . . . . . . . . . . . o ...
b I "Yes,"” explain the arrangement in Part Xili and complete the following table:
¢ Beginning balance . 1c
d Additions during the year . 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear. . . . . . . . . . . . . . ie
f Ending balance . 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability”?
b If "Yes." explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIil .

0
[:]YesNo
... [

Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of yearbalance. . . . 0 0 0 0 0
b  Contributions . e
¢ Netinvestment earnings, gains,
andlosses. . . . . .
d Grants or scholarships .
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . .
f Adminisirative expenses . .
g Endofyearbalance. . . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment L4 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment  » %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should egual 100%.
3a  Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i unrelated organizations . 3afi)
() relatedorganizations. . . . . . . . L Lo e e e 3afii)
b if "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?. . 3b
4  Describe in Part Xill the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part {V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
1ia land. A 0 A 0
b Buildings. . . . . . . 0 493,139 214,066 279,073
¢ Leasehold improvements . 0 0 0 0
d Equipment. e e e e e 0 21,850 21,761 83
e Other. . . . . . « « s o o v o .. 0 52,245 51,547 698
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢c.) . . P 279,860

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016




Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC -___P_agﬁ

Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,

{a) Description of security or category (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives . . . . . . . . . . 0
(2) Closely-held equity interests . . . . . . . 0

{3) Other

(th

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 12.) | 4
Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "ves" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

() Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

{a) Description of investment (b) Book value

(1)
{2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
{6)
(1)
{8)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >
Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "ves" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description {b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
4]
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B)line15) . . . . . . . . .o .- : oo » 0
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1. {a) Description of liability (b} Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
2)
3)
“4)
5)
(6)
1)
(8)
€)]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 25.) | 4
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part X1, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XilI [___—_]__
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016




Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC m
m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue pe -

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 325,083
Amounis included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, fine 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses)on investments. . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

b Donatedservicesand use offacilites. . . . . . . . . . . . o . 2b

¢ Recoveriesofprioryeargrants. . . . . . . . . ... oo e e 2c

d Other(DescribeinPartXIIL). . . . .« . . . = o o oo 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1. . . 325,083
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIN hne 12 but not on hne1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil line7b. . . . . 4a

b Other(DescribeinPartXiiL). . . . . . . <« v v oo 4b

¢ Addlnes4aandé4b. . . . . e e e e e 4c 0
5 Total revenue. Add lines3 and 4c (Thls must equal Form 990 Pan‘l Ilne 12) .. 5 325,083

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements Wlth Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. . . . . . . . . o e e 1 389,684
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facfiites. . . . . . .. . . . . . . .. 2a

b Prioryearadjustments. . . . . . ... 0. . e e e e e e 2b

¢ Otherlosses. . . . 2c

d Other(DescnbemPartXlll) e e e e e e e e e e e e 2d

e Addlines 2a through 2d . 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1. 389,684
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX llne 25 but not on I|ne1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, PartVill, line7b. . . . . 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXHL). . . . . . . . .« o oo 4b

¢ Addlinesdaanddb. . . . . e e e e 4c 0
5 Total expenses. Add lines3 and 4c (Th/s must equal Form 990 Padl Ilne 18 ) e e e 5 380,684

Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lli, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; PartV, line 4; Part X, line
2: Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

__________

Schedule D (Form 980) 2016




Schedule D (Form 8902016 WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC T -

Part X1l Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016




SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | oms no. 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
afs;g}";g:;g:;} rreva[::ry P information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form380. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)
HTA
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Name of the organization

WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC

| Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)




ESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC

Use of Vehicles (4562 Part V, Section B) 990

61-0449663

WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC _ 61-0449663
Personal Use More than Another vehicle
Business | Commuting Other Total Off Duty? 5% owner? avail for use?
Vehicle Description Miles Miles Miles Miles Y N Y N Y N
1 2004 FORD F150 XLT 12,000 0 0 12,000 X X X
2 12006 FORD E350 12,000 0 0 12,000 X X X
3 {2006 FORD E350 (72676 12,000 0 0 12,000 X X X




WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC

LI-U44y
Form 4562 Statement - 990 6/30/2017
WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, _i
Date Business Cost or Con- | Prior Accum. 2018 2016
Item Description of Placed Asset Use Other Sec. 179 Special Salvage Recovery | Recovery vention Deprec., Accum,
No, Property In Service | Cods % Basis Deduction Credit Allowance Value Basis Period | Method | Code | 179, Bonus Deprec. Deprec.
Depreciation Detail
MACRS deductions for prior years {Line 17)
PRESTON DAYCARE 7/1/2006 R5  100.00% 40,280 0 0 0 0 40,280 100 SL/GDS MM 40,112 168 40,280
WAREHOUSE RENOVATION  9/1/2006 R5  100.00% 6,618 0 0 0 0 6618 100 SL/GDS MM 6,481 137 6,618
PRESTON DAYCARE RENOV  9/1/2008 R5  100.00% 9,636 0 0 0 0 9636 100 SLGDS MM 9437 199 9,636
PHONE SYSTEM 12131/2006  F-11  100.00% 15,235 0 0 0 0 15235 100 SL/GDS  HY . 14,475 760 15,235
HVAC SYSTEM DC PRE 12/312006 R-5  100.00% 13,500 0 0 0 0 13,500 150 SL/GDS MM 8,588 900 9,488
PRESTON DAYCARE RENOV 4/30/2007  R-5 100.00% 16,613 0 ] 0 0 16,613 100 SL/GDS MM 15,297 1,315 16,612
TECH DEPOT - COMPUTER ~ 7/1/2009 F-11  100.00% 5448 0 0 0 0 5448 70  SLUGDS HY 5,060 388 5,448
BUILDING 5114 PRESTON S1 9/15/2011 R5  100.00% 225,000 0 0 0 0 225000 39.0 SL/GDS MM 27,650 5,769 33,418
PRESTON HWY ROOF 972412012 R-5  100.00% 75,285 0 0 0 0 75285 200 SL/GDS MM 14,272 3,764 18,036
PRESTON-PLUMBING 1231/2012  R-5  100.00% 1,391 0 0 0 0 1,381 70 SUGDS MM 705 199 904
E &H INTEGRATED TELEPH 1/13/2013  E-11 100.00% 899 0 0 0 0 889 50 SL/GDS HY 630 - 180 810
FLOOR STORE 22812013 R-5  100.00% 649 0 0 0 0 649 70 SL/GDS MM 314 93 407
DAYCARE RENOVATIONS/W  1/1/2016 R5  100.00% 26,492 0 0 0 0 26492 390 SL/GDS MM 312 679 991
Total MACRS deductions for prior years (Line 17) 437,046 0 0 0 0 437,046 143,333 14,551 157,884
Subtotal Depreciation 437,046 0 0 0 0 437,048 143,333 14,551 157,884
Listed Propert
Listed property with more than 50% business use (Line 25 and 26)
2004 FORD F150 XLT 11/30/2006 V-7 100.00% 15,049 0 0 0 0 15049 70  SU/GDS  HY 15,049 0 15,049
2006 FORD E350 1/1/2006 V-7 100.00% 17,549 0 0 0 0 17549 7.0  SLUGDS  HY 17,549 0 17,549
2006 FORD E350 (72676 1/1/2006 V-7 100.00% 18,949 0 0 0 0 18848 70  SL/GDS  HY 18,949 0 18,948
Tatal listed prop with > 50% business use 51,547 0 0 ] 0 51,547 51,647 1] 51,547
Subtotal Listed Property 51,547 0 0 0 0 51,547 51,547 0 51,547
Total Depreciation and Amortization 488,593 0 0 0 0 488,593 194,880 14,551 209,431
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WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC

O -Ua4m
Form 4562 Statement Kentucky St 6/30/2017
WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC
Date usiness |  Costor Con- | Prior Accum, 20186 2016 Special
ltem Description of Placed Use Other Sec. 179 Special Salvage Recovery | Recavery vention |  Deprec., Accum, Allowance
No. Property In Service % Basis Deduction Credit Allowance Value Basis Period | Method | Code | 179, Bonus Dsprec. Deprec. Difference

Depreciation Detail

MACRS deductions for prior years (Line 17)
PRESTON DAYCARE 712006 RS 100.00% 40,280 0 0 0 0 40280 100 SL/GDS MM 40,112 168 40,280 0
WAREHQUSE RENOVATION  9/1/2006 R5  100.00% 6,618 0 0 0 0 6618 100 SLGDS MM 6,481 137 6,618 0
PRESTON DAYCARE RENOV  9/1/2006 R5  100.00% 9,636 0 0 0 0 9636 100 SLGDS MM 9437 199 9,636 0
PHONE SYSTEM 12/31/2006  F-11  100.00% 15,235 0 0 0 0 15235 100 SUGDS  HY 14,475 760 15,235 0
HVAC SYSTEM DC PRE 12/31/2006  R-5  100.00% 13,500 0 0 0 0 13,500 150 SL/GDS MM 8,588 900 9,488 0
PRESTON DAYCARE RENOV 4/30/2007 R-5  100.00% 16,613 0 0 0 0 16613 100 SL/GDS MM 15,297 1,315 16,612 0
TECHDEPOT-COMPUTER  7/1/2009  F-11  100.00% 5448 0 0 0 0 5448 70  SLGDS HY 5,060 388 5,448 0
BUILDING 5114 PRESTON ST 9/15/2011  R5  100.00% 225,000 0 0 0 0 225000 39.0 SL/GDS MM 27,650 5,769 33419 0
PRESTON HWY ROOF 942012 RE 100.00% 75,285 0 0 0 0 75285 200 SL/GDS MM 14,272 3,764 18,036 0
PRESTON-PLUMBING 12/31/2012  R-5  100.00% 1,391 0 0 0 0 1391 70 SUGDS MM 705 199 904 0
E & HINTEGRATED TELEPH: 1/13/2013  E-11  100.00% 899 0 0 0 0 899 50 SLIGDS HY 630 180 810 0
FLOOR STORE 2282013  R5  100.00% 649 0 0 0 0 649 7.0 SLGDS MM 314 93 407 0
DAYCARE RENOVATIONS/W  1/1/2016 R5  100.00% 26,492 0 0 0 0 26492 390 SUGDS MM 312 679 991 0
Total MACRS deductions for prior years (Line 17) 437,046 0 0 0 0 437,048 143,333 14,551 157,884 0
Subtotal Depreciation 437,046 0 0 0 0 437,046 143,333 14,551 157,884 0

Listed Property

Listed property with more than 50% business use {Line 25 and 26)
2004 FORD F150 XLT 11/30/2006 V.7 100.00% 15,049 0 0 0 0 15049 7.0 SL/IGDS  HY 15,049 0 15,049 0
2006 FORD E350 1/1/2006 V-7 100.00% 17,549 0 0 0 0 17548 70  SUGDS HY 17,549 0 17,649 0
2006 FORD E350 (72676 11112006 V-7 100.00% 18,948 0 0 0 0 18949 70 SLGDS HY 18,949 0 18,949 0
Total listed prop with > 50% business use 51,547 0 0 0 0 51,647 51,547 0 51,547 8
Subtotal Listed Property 51,547 0 0 0 0 51,547 51,547 0 51,547 0
Total Depreciation and Amortization 488,593 0 0 0 0 488,593 194,880 14551 209431 0
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
Wesley House Community Services, Inc.
Louisville, KY

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Wesley House Community Services, Inc. (a non-
profit organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, and the
related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.




Opinion

in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Wesley House Community Services, Inc. as of June 30, 2017 and 2018, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Wesley House Community Services, Inc. FYE June 30, 2016 financial
statements, and our report dated February 14, 2017 expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited
financial statements. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2016, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial
statements from which it has been derived.

Ollie Green & Co., CPAs
Certified Public Accountants

Louisville, Kentucky
May 17, 2018




WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2017 and 2016

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments (Note 2)
Grants Receivable
Program Fees Receivable
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

Property and Equipment:
Land, Buildings and Equipment (Note 3)
Accumulated Depreciation

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Payroll Liabilities Payable
Accrued Vacation (Note 1)
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Unrestricted (Note 1)

Temporarily Restricted (Note 1)
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

6/30/17

$ 11,196
261,950
34,263
8,797
316,206

567,234
(287,374)
279,860

$ 596,066

$ 32
34,087
10,655

44774

271,207
280,085
551,292

$ 596,066

6/30/16

$ 2,925
331,254
42,909
_8.325
385,413

567,234

(272.,823)
294,441

$ 679,824

$ 10,514
37,840
15,965
64,319

310,290
305,215
615,505

$ 679,824




WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
JUNE 30, 2017 and 2016

Includes Youth, Louisville Works Programs

Unrestricted rarif
Support Program Services Total All Services
. Services
Neighbor-

General Daycare hood Total Total

Services Services Services* 6/30/M17 6/30/16
REVENUES & SUPPORT:
Contributions $ 33,708 - - $ 33708 $ 69114
Government Support - $ 32,397 - 32,397 41,034
Metro United Way - - % 34,268 34,268 42.909
Grants and Contracts - 6,946 24,500 31,446 31,318
Special Events 14,897 - - 14,897 10,095
investment Income (Note 2) 7,709 - - 7,709 12,686
Realized/Unrealized Gain (Loss)on 987 - - 987
Investments 3,988
Program Service Fees - 162,333 - 162,333 128,932
Retail Sales (Note 5) 7,332 6 - 7,338 11,328
Satisfaction of Program Restrictions (285,579 (152,074) (133,505) -
Total Revenue & Support $ 350,212 $ 49608 $ (74737) $ 325083 §$ 351404
EXPENSES:
Day Care Program 152,074 - - 152,074 175,807
Youth 75,011 - - 75,011 55,835
Louisville Works Program 58,494 - - 58,494 59,485
Fund Raising 1,935 - - 1,935 5,305
Support Services 102,170 - - 102,170 127,017
Total Expenses $ 389,684 - - 389,684 423,449
Change in Net Assets (39,472) 49,608 (74,737) (64,601) (72,045)
Net Assets at Beginning of Year 310,290 259,658 45,557 615,505 644,267
Prior Period Adjustment (Note 8) 388 - - 388 43,283
Net Assets at Beginning of Year (Adj. 310,678 259,658 45,557 615,893 687,550
Net Assets at End of Year $ 272206 $ 309266 $ (29180) $ 51202 § 615.505




WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

JUNE 30, 2017 and 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Contributions
Grants & Public Support
Program Service Fees
Other Income/Special Events
Cash Paid to Employees & Suppliers
Net Cash Provided/(Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Cash Provided from Investing Activities

- Cash Used for Purchases of Fixed Assets
Net Cash (Used)/Provided by Investing Activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash Used by
Operating Activities:
Change in Net Assets

Adjustments:
Depreciation
(Increase)/Decrease in Grants Receivable MUW
(Increase)/Decrease in Accounts Receivable/Program Fees
Increase/(Decrease) in Payables & Accrued Expenses
Investment Income/Unrealized Gain/Loss

Adjustment to Reconcile

Net Cash Provided/(Used) by Operating Activities

6/30/17
$ 33,708
107,145
161,861
22235
(394,678)
(69,729)

78,000

(64,601)

14,551
8,646
(472)

(19,157)
(8,696)
(5,128)

$ (69.729)

6/30/16
$ 69,114
115,635
125,542
21,423

(365,438)
(33,724)

61,802

(26.492)
35,310

-
(0]

.58
,33

2,925

-
©

(72,045)

24,634

374
(3,390)
33,377

(16,674)
38,321

$ (33.724)




NOTE 1)

WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 and 2016

Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Activities

Wesley House Community Services, Inc., founded in 1903, is a charitable,
nonprofit corporation that provides affordable childcare for working parents,
intervention programs for young people at risk, and computer training for people
entering the workforce in Louisville, KY. The Organization’s mission is to empower
families, individuals and communities toward self-sufficiency, creating hope and
opportunity that result in extraordinary change in the lives of those it serves.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

This summary of significant accounting policies of Wesley House
Community Services, Inc. (the Organization) is presented to assist in
understanding the Organization’s financial statements. The financial statements
and notes are representations of the Organization’s management who is
responsible for their integrity and objectivity. The accompanying financial
statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, which include the principles of
non-for-profit accounting as defined by the Financial Accounting Standard Board
(FASB).

Financial Statement Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the FASB principles of non-for-profit
accounting. Under these principles, the Organization is required to report
information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes
of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted assets, and
permanently restricted net assets. These net assets classifications are defined as
follows:

Unrestricted net assets- net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations. Unrestricted net assets may be designated for specific purposes by
action of the Board of Directors.

Temporarily restricted net assets- net assets whose use by the Organization is
subject to donor-imposed stipulations that can be fulfiled by actions of the
organization pursuant to those stipulations or that expire by the passage of time.

Permanently restricted net assets- net assets subject to donor-imposed
stipulations that neither expire by the passage of time nor can be fulfilled or
otherwise removed by the Organization.




WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 and 2016

Method of Accounting

Wesley House Community Services, Inc. prepares its financial statements using the accrual
basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Contributions

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or restricted
by the donor for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently
restricted support that increases those net asset classes. When a temporary restriction
expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statement of activities and as net assets released from restrictions received.

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist of short-term, highly liquid investments which are readily convertible
into cash within ninety (90) days of purchase.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable for daycare services and the food programs are considered collectable.
Therefore, no allowance for uncollectible accounts has been made.

Grants Receivabie

Grants receivable are the amounts awarded in the fiscal year that will be paid to the
Organization in a subsequent period.

Investments

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable quoted market prices and all
investments in debt securities are valued at their fair values in the statement of financial
positions. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets. Investment
revenues are reported net of custodial investment administrative expenses.

Land, Buildings. and Equipment

Land, buildings, and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is provided using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Assets costing $500 or
more are capitalized.




Support and Revenue Allocation

Certain support and revenue such as government grants and United Way support are
designated for specific programs and are reflected in the appropriate fund. Certain support
and revenue such as contributions, associated organization support, membership dues,
investment income, program service fees, and retail sales are allocated among programs
based on allocation percentages determined by management.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

Certain operating expenses are allocated among programs on the following basis:

e General and administrative expenses are allocated on the basis of
estimated total personnel time spent on each program.

e Personnel expenses are allocated on the basis of total direct salaries
paid for each program.

Compensated Absences/Accrued Vacation

The Organization’s policy for compensated absences and accrued vacation allows for
terminated employees to receive a maximum of 160 hours of pay. Other vacation may
accumulate from year to year and will, if granted, be paid on the cash basis as part of salaries
and wages. Sick pay does not vest; no benefit is receivable at termination of employment.

The total accrued vacation payable at 6/30/17 and 6/30/16 is $10,655 and $15,965
respectively.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from federal, state and local income taxes under Section 501(c)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code. ‘

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America require management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting
period and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements.
On an ongoing basis, the Organization’s management evaluates the estimates and
assumptions based upon historical information. Accordingly, actual results could differ from
those estimates.




Cash & Equivalents
Fixed Income
Equity Securities
Mutual Funds

Cash & Equivalents
Fixed Income
Equity Securities
Mutual Funds

WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 and 2016

Corporate stocks: Valued at the closing price reported at year end on the
active market on which the individual securities are traded.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the
Organization’s assets at fair value as of June 30, 2017 and 2016:

Assets at Fair Value as of June 30, 2017

Market
Cost Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 13,775 $ 13775 $ 13,775 $ 13,775
103,646 110,023 110,023 110,023
91,195 115,106 115,106 115,106
17,483 23,046 23,046 23,046
$226,099 $261950 $ 261,950 $ 261950
Assets at Fair Value as of June 30, 2016
Market
Cost Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 26,320 $ 26,320 $ 26,320 $ 26,320
145,560 155,962 155,962 155,962
92,497 117,927 117,927 117,927
28,343 31,045 31,045 31,045
$292.720 $331254 $ 331,254 $ 331,254

-

djusted for administrative fees, as follows:

!,
Investment income has been a

For the year ended 6/30/17, un
administrative fees of $3,845.
income of $17,365 less admini

Ires!

tricted income of $11,554 less

For

‘the year ended 6/30/16, unrestricted
straftive fees of $4,679.
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AUDITOR’S REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

To the Board of Directors
Wesley House Community Services, Inc.

We have audited the financial statements of Wesley House Community Services, Inc. as
of and for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 and have issued our report thereon
dated May 17, 2018, which contained an unmodified opinion on those financial
statements. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
financial statements as a whole. The Statements of Functional Expenses and the
Statements of Support and Revenue by Separate Funds are presented for the purposes
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used
to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

ot A

Ollie Green & Co., CPAs
Certified Public Accountants

Louisville, Kentucky
May 17, 2018

-




Salaries and Related Expenses:

Salaries & Wages

Payroll Taxes
Employee Health & Retirement

Total Salaries & Related
Expenses

Professional Services®
Supplies

Food and Outreach
Telephone

Postage
Occupancy/Utilities

Rent/Sales Tax
Equipment/Rent/Maintenance
Transportation

Staff Training and Seminars
Program Expenses

Dues, Fees & Subscriptions
Insurance
Printing/Advertising
Depreciation

Total Expense

WESLEY HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
JUNE 30, 2017 and 2016

Year Ended June 30, 2017

Year Ended June 30, 2016

Support Total Support Total
Services Program Services 6/30/17 Services Program Services 6/30/16
Total Total

Manage- Louisville Program & Manage- Louisville Program &

ment and Daycare Youth Works Support ment and Daycare Youth Works Support

General® Services Services Services Services General® Services Services Services Services
$ 62,888 $100,692 $45444 $30,006 - $239,030 76,467 118,456 27,423 22,733 245,079
4,811 7,703 3,476 2,296 18,286 5,850 9,062 2,098 1,738 18,748
(1,935) 500 - - (1,435) 1,006 1,006
65,764 108,895 48,920 $32,302 255,881 83,323 127,518 29,521 24,471 264,833
13,600 1,833 1,883 1,834 19,100 10,195 10,195
2,110 231 231 504 3,076 2,604 282 292 292 3,480
3,296 15,132 - - 18,428 265 20,509 20,774
1,044 1,753 1,752 1,753 6,302 1,019 1,924 1,924 1,924 8,791
625 - - _— 625 1,844 69 69 69 2,051
385 11,474 11,094 11,094 34,057 5,272 8,807 8,514 8,514 31,107
237 - - - 237 829 829
- 1,671 845 845 3,361 4,320 1,734 1,288 9,627 16,969
203 84 212 38 537 485 43 122 13 663

- 210 - - 210

100 11 - - 111 43 93 296 767 1,199
10,735 851 195 195 11,976 7,309 1,021 161 160 8,651
1,368 6,291 6,291 6,291 20,242 2,765 7,489 7,489 7,489 25,232
990 - - - 990 586 150 736
3,638 3,638 3,637 3,638 14,551 6,158 6,158 6,159 6,159 24,634
$104.105 $152.074 $75.011 $58.494 $389,684 127.017 175,807 55,835 59,485 418,144

* Management and General include Fundraising expense of $1,9335 for FYE 6/30/17 and $5,305for FYE 6/30/16, respectively.
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WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT STUDENT ASSESSMENT

Pre-enrollment Post- enroliment Number of
Student
Microsoft Word Microsoft
Word
Employability Employability
Skills Training Skills Training
English as a English As a
Second Second
Language Language
Spanish as a Spanish as a
Second Second
Language Language




Student Survey
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Di@yquenjavﬁ‘nedass?

mmmm@mmmmﬁ{maﬁm@pm

ESL

_ i Microsoft Word
___dobSearch

What'!ssonsdidyouusewtsideofﬂwdassrm,ifany?

What@dyoudotomkeﬁledassbeﬁer?
| , 3 _

Aﬁ&‘m’&nai comments:



PERSONNEL POLICIES

3. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

Wesley House Community Services (WHCS) is an Equal Opportunity Employer. It is the policy of WHCS
to assure equal employment opportunity for all employees and candidates for employment. It is the
practice of WHCS to recruit and hire qualified applicants without regard to race, color; national origin,
sex, age, veteran’s status, religion, sexual orientation, marital status, or disability.

All employment decisions are made on the basis of individual merit and business needs and no
applicant or employee will be subjected to any form of discrimination in employment. It is WHCS's
policy to provide equal employment opportunities to all employees with respect to hiring,
compensation, promotion, benefits, and all other privileges, terms, and conditions of employment. It
is the responsibility of all employees to adhere to this policy and the responsibility of all supervisors to
assure that employees under their supervision act in accordance with this policy at all times. Any
employee, manager or supervisor determined to have violated this policy in any respect will be subject
to immediate discipline, up to and including discharge from employment.

If an individual has a problem related to equal employment opportunity, this is to be immediately
reported to the member of management staff in charge of the department.

If, for any reason, the individual feels uncomfortable in reporting any problem to the member of the
management staff in charge of the department, then the problem may be reported to the Executive

Director.
4. AT-WILL EMPLOYMENT

Neither Wesley House Community Services’ policies nor any WHCS’s handbook constitutes a contract
of employment. All employment with WHCS is “at-will”. This means that employees retain the
freedom to leave their employment at anytime, with or without prior notice. In turn, WHCS retains the
right to terminate the employment of any person at anytime, with or without prior notice, for any
reason not prohibited by law.

In the event termination of employment should occur, all WHCS’s property in possession of the
terminating employee is to be returned to the immediate supervisor,

including but not limited to the following: keys, pagers, long distance calling cards,

credit cards, vehicles, Personnel Policies, work manuals and instructions, equipment and

supplies.
The date of termination shall be recorded as the last day on which work for WHCS was performed. An

employee who resigns or is discharged will be paid the total of all due wages no later than the next
regular pay day or within fourteen (14) days of his/her last day of employment, whichever occurs last.
Any monetary obligations due from the former employee to WHCS may be deducted from the final

check.

For a deceased employee, any final check due will be paid to the estate or as otherwise required by
law.
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https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=3020461
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=2797403
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99996-20071129-RAC-2797403-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=2797403
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=2765665
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99996-20071002-ARP-2765665-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=2765665
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=1317632
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99998-20060919-POC-1317632-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=1317632
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=767502
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99998-20060508-ARP-767502-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=767502
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=266218
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99998-20050428-ARP-266218-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=266218
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99998-20040716-ARP-85733-PU.pdf
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99998-20040716-ARP-85733-PU.pdf
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=847653
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99998-20030625-ARP-847653-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=847653
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=911977
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99998-20030228-REN-911977-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=911977
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3478536
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99996-20020508-ARP-3478536-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=3478536
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3540145
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99996-20010626-ARP-3540145-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=3540145
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=1334958
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99998-20000519-ARP-1334958-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=1334958
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=1490924
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99998-19990709-ARP-1490924-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=1490924
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=1490925
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99998-19990614-SCG-1490925-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=1490925
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=1856233
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99999-19980810-AMD-1856233-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=1856233
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=1747228
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99999-19980609-ARP-1747228-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=1747228
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=1898719
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99999-19980209-ASN-1898719-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=1898719
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=2015524
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99999-19970701-ARP-2015524-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=2015524
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=2180934
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99999-19960701-ARP-2180934-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=2180934
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=2160618
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99999-19960507-AMD-2160618-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=2160618
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3649377
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99997-19950701-ARP-3649377-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=3649377
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3703597
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99997-19940701-ARP-3703597-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=3703597
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=2337059
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99999-19930701-ARP-2337059-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=2337059
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=2468975
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99999-19920427-SCG-2468975-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=2468975
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=2487500
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99999-19920317-ARP-2487500-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=2487500
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=2519381
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99999-19910701-ARP-2519381-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=2519381
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=2866674
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99997-19900701-ARP-2866674-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=2866674
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3859250
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99997-19890701-ARP-3859250-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=3859250
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3992668
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99997-19790720-SCG-3992668-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=3992668
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3992667
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99997-19760628-SCG-3992667-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=3992667
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3992666
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99997-19701215-AMD-3992666-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=3992666
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3992665
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99997-19620626-SCG-3992665-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=3992665
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3992664
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99997-19620501-AMD-3992664-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=3992664
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3992663
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99997-19480410-SCG-3992663-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=3992663
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3992662
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99999-19480301-AMD-3992662-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=3992662
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3992669
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99997-19410701-ARP-3992669-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=3992669
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3992661
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99999-19240703-AMD-3992661-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=3992661

Articles of Incorporation 4/25/1907 5 pages tiff PDF
Assumed Names
KAIROS BUSINESS SERVICES Inactive
Activity History
Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
6/12/2018 6/12/2018
Annual report 12:05:53 PM  12:05:53 PM
6/19/2017 6/19/2017
Annual report 11:26:15 PM 11:26:15 PM
6/30/2016 6/30/2016
Annual report 1:41:59 PM 1:41:59 PM
6/2/2015 6/2/2015
Annual report 1:45:01 PM 1:45:01 PM
6/16/2014 6/16/2014
Annual report 10:33:50 AM  10:33:59 AM
7/9/2013 7/9/2013
Annual report 2:04:42 PM 2:04:42 PM
8/17/2012 8/17/2012
Annual report 8:29:40 PM 8:29:40 PM
6/20/2011 6/20/2011
Annual report 12:58:44 PM 12:58:44 PM
4/28/2010 4/28/2010
Annual report 3:28:46 PM 3:28:46 PM
6/26/2009 6/26/2009
Annual report 10:11:21 AM  10:11:21 AM
3/24/2008
Annual report 11:07:50 AM 3/24/2008
. 11/29/2007
Registered agent address change 2:41:07 PM 11/29/2007
10/2/2007
Annual report 10:20:09 AM 10/2/2007
L . 9/19/2006
Principal office change 1:58:43 PM 9/19/2006
5/8/2006
Annual report 4:09:43 PM 5/8/2006
Annual report 7/16/2004 7/16/2004
Registered agent address change 6/14/1999 6/14/1999
Annual report 6/14/1999 6/14/1999
Amendment - Change name  8/10/1998 8/10/1998 WESLEY COMMURITY

HOUSE

Microfilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

Annual Report 4/22/2005 1 page
Annual Report ;5{31/2004 2:10:42 1 page
Annual Report 6/25/2003 1 page


http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3992660
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/32/0054932-09-99996-19070425-ART-3992660-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=3992660
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/default.aspx?id=0054932&ct=04&cs=99999
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(vye3nruene5oieucc2wbow5x))/default.aspx?id=0054932&ct=09&cs=99997
http://www.sos.ky.gov/bus/businessrecords/Documents/ReqCorpDoc.PDF

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Amendment

5/8/2002
6/26/2001
5/19/2000
7/9/1999
6/14/1999
8/10/1998

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
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